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Office of Racing

No fonger required

Treasurer advised Mike Kelly 11/7/08 that he only
required a briefing note regarding Bob Bentley's
(Shara Murray) latest letter regarding legal advice.
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Document;

"Kirsten Wishart"

<Kirsten.Wishart@ministeri To "Kirsten Wisharl" <Kirsten.Wishart@ministerial.qid.gov.au>,
al.qld.gov.au> <Charmaine.Anderson@treasury.qgld.gov.au> ,
09/07/2008 02:15 PM cc "Mary McLeigh* <Mary.McLeigh@ministerial.qld.gov.au>,

"L achian Smith" <Lachian.Smith@ministerial .qld.gov.au>
Subject RE: Mesting - Bob Bentley, Queensland Racing 18.07.08

Can we get Mike Kelly to attend this meeting as well.

Cheers,

Kw

From: Kirsten Wishart

Sent: Wednesday, 9 July 2008 2:14 PM

To: 'Charmaine.Anderson@treasury.gid.gov.al’

Cc: Mary McLeigh; Lachlan Smith

Subject: Meeting - Bob Bentley, Queensland Racing 18.07.08

Hi Rowdy,
The Treasurer will mest with Bob Bentley on Friday 18 July at 2.30pm.
Can | please have a brief prepared for the Treasurer's use due to the TO COB 15.07.08. Three

specific issuas the brief should cover off on are Paim Meadows {there is another brief that refers
to this lssue}, Country Racing and Legal advice on Bob Bentley's latest letter.

Cheers,
kw

kirsten wishart | personal secretary to the
Hon, Andrew Fraser MP
Treasurer (Incl. Racing, Gaming and Liquor Licensing)







